Bilgoraj used to be a multinational town and since its foundation Jews were settling there. They were
mostly merchants and traders. In the second half of the 17th century an autonomic Jewish community
was founded and then in 1728 the synagogue was built; later in 1909 the Hebrew Print Shop was opened.
In 1841 there were 1,637 Jews living in Bilgoraj, during the twenties there were 3,713 (in 1921) and in 1939
5,010. During WWII Bilgoraj became a part of the German occupational zone. The citizens of Jewish origin
were treated in the same way as the other Jews in Poland. In June 1940 Germans built a ghetto in Bilgoraj,
where they deported about 2,500 Jews. In August 1942 some 800 Jews were taken to the concentration
camp in Belzec, and on November 2, 1942 special SS troops completed the fFRi@lanih aperdti@on in
Bilgoraj.
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